MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM ACCESSIBLE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE 1255 Imperial Avenue, Suite 1000 San Diego, CA 92101

MINUTES

September 12, 2019

[Clerk's note: Except where noted, public, staff and board member comments are paraphrased]

- 1. Call to Order and Roll Call
 - Chair Rios called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m. A roll call sheet listing the committee members in attendance is attached.
- Approval of the March 13, 2019 Meeting Minutes Chair Rios entertained a motion to approve the June 13, 2019 meeting minutes. Mr. Doogan moved to approve the minutes. Ms. Knight seconded the motion, and the vote was 12 to 0 in favor with Mr. Prem, Ms. Marshall, Ms. Ornelas absent and Mr. Christensen not present at time of vote.
- 3. <u>Public Comment</u> No public comment

4. Elevate SD 2020 (Mark Olson)

Mr. Mark Olson, Manager of Public Relations, provided an update on the outreach activities in regards to ElevateSD 2020. Mr. Olson explained that there have been a lot of community outreach events since the last ASAC meeting and provided an overview of the next steps. Mr. Olson went over the current process and talked about analyzing a universe of projects from various sources and listening to the ideas of the community. Mr. Olson explained that there have been town hall meetings, outreach events with advisory groups as well as community forums and events.

Mr. Olsen did a recap from the June 13, 2019 ASAC Meeting. He went over the key themes from the breakout groups which included faster and more direct service, more frequent and extended hours of service and maintaining affordability. Mr. Olson then went over the total value rankings from all outreach events and also talked about value rankings from community and public events.

Lastly, Mr. Olson went over the specific projects that will be included in the next round of research and surveys. He talked about an increase in frequency, extended service plan and an airport trolley. Mr. Olson explained that the next phase of surveys will include the cost associated with each project which will likely change project rankings. Mr. Olson presented information about an online public engagement tool called the Vision Builder. He explained that the public will be able to review the list of potential projects and develop their own transit plan. Each survey taker will have a budget of 1,500-2,000 coins to spend (each project will be assigned a coin value) and will assemble their proposed program of projects.

Mr. Olson noted that the Vision Builder tool would be available in the next couple of weeks. Finally, he provided the committee with a timeline of activities for the next year.

Chair Rios thanked Mr. Olson for the presentation and noted that she really likes the vision builder tool.

Action Taken

No action taken. Informational item only.

5. <u>Travel Training (Callie Johnson)</u>

Callie Johnson, Project Manager with MTM introduced Max Calder, Regional Director for MTM. Ms. Johnson provided a presentation and update on Travel Training. She provided information on the two types of travel training that are offered through MTM, Taking Transit 101 and Access-Ability. She then explained that over 30 sessions have been held for Taking Transit 101 and two trainings have been held for Access-Ability. Ms. Johnson asked the committee for help so that more trainings could be held. Mr. Calder went over mobility management and why it matters. He explained that MTM needs a few good volunteers for travel training classes that will help the community.

Ms. Lucero asked Ms. Johnson for more info on the travel training classes. M. Johnson responded by saying that training is a one-day class that is eight hours long. She explained that she flexible on where the training can be held and that there is no charge to an agency. She explained that the training focuses on a wide range on topics regrading to travel and also provides trainers with tools on how to handle different situations.

Chair Rios asked if a committee member is unable to commit to volunteering, could someone from their agency still partake in the training. Ms. Johnson and Mr. Calder both responded by saying yes. Ms. Johnson also provided the committee with information sheets on travel training. Chair Rios asked if meals are provided during training. Ms. Johnson said meals are not provided but groups usually find a place to get lunch.

<u>Action Taken</u>

No action taken. Informational item only.

6. <u>Reasonable Modifications (Samantha Leslie)</u>

Samantha Leslie, Staff Attorney – Regulatory Compliance, provided a presentation on the MTS' reasonable modification process. Ms. Leslie went over the FTA regulation stating that transit agencies must provide individuals with disabilities reasonable modification to its policies, practices and procedures, if necessary to provide access to the agency's service. Ms. Leslie explained that requests can be made in advance or on the spot. Ms. Leslie provided the link to MTS' reasonable modification policy. She also noted that MTS bus operators and customer service staff are trained on how to handle such requests.

Ms. Leslie provided several examples of reasonable modification requests that would be granted such as helping a rider with fare media. She also provided the DOT (Department of Transportation) guidance on when it is acceptable to deny a request. Ms. Leslie

provided several examples of requests that would denied such as requesting a specific vehicle.

Ms. Leslie explained that passengers my make requests either in advance or on spot and that MTS may either grant or deny the request based on DOT ADA regulations, guidance and examples.

Mr. Jorge Rivas noted that the reason for this agenda item is because an individual had requested the driver to drop him off half a block from the bus stop so that he could transfer, however, some drivers have denied the request. Ms. Leslie noted that in that example, the stop the passenger had requested he be dropped off at was for a different route. She explained that the request would likely have been denied because it would alter operations. Mr. Rivas asked if two routes would be considered the same route if they are travelling on the same street and same direction. Ms. Leslie explained that each route has its own designated stops and that some buses are longer than others and thus need more space to park safely. She did note that if there was an obstruction at a bus stop, then it's reasonable to pull ahead of the obstruction and drop passengers off safely. Ms. Belinda Fragger responded to Mr. Rivas's first question stating that the individual had requested he be dropped off at a non-designated bus stop.

Ms. Lucero noted that the trolley announcements have been inconsistent the last few times she has taken her clients on the trolley. She explained that most of clients have very limited to no vision so it's challenging to know which trolley they are boarding. She also said that the volume is low which makes it hard to hear for some of her clients. Ms. Leslie asked Ms. Lucero for more detail so that MTS can investigate.

Chair Rios requested staff provide additional contact information on how to request a reasonable modification.

Action Taken

No action taken. Informational item only.

7. Access and Mobility Partnership Grant (Vassilena Lerinska)

Vassilena Lerinska, Transit Operations Specialist, stated that MTS received a federal grant to purchase three additional modules for the Trapeze scheduling software. She noted the modules will enhance the customer experience and provided a summary of each module. She explained PASS-Web will allow passengers to monitor the status of their trip as well as confirm, cancel or view future trips. The second module, PASS-IVR, works in conjunction with PASS-Web and provides passengers will account and trip information as well as a call back feature which will remind passengers of upcoming trips. Lastly, the third module, EZ-Wallet, will provide passengers the ability to add funds to their existing prepaid fare account, purchase passes and print transit usage reports.

Ms. Lerinska stated MTS is currently working on a timeline of when all three modules will be implemented into the software. Chair Rios asked what the project amount was for the grant. Ms. Lerinska stated it was \$536,000. Chair Rios asked staff to provide un updated timeline when it is available.

Action Taken

No action taken. Informational item only.

8. <u>ADA Paratransit Reports</u> MTS Access and MTM monthly reports attached.

Action Taken

No action taken. Informational item only.

9. <u>Fixed-Route Reports</u> Fixed route monthly reports attached.

Action Taken

No action taken. Informational item only.

10. <u>Committee Member Communications/Comments</u>

Mr. Rivas stated he enjoys the supplemental taxi cab program for MTS Access. He also noted that he has heard several complaints regarding taxi drivers arriving early to pick up passengers. Ms. Lerinska stated drivers cannot require passengers to come out earlier than their pick-up time. She asked any issues to be reported to MTS for further investigation. Mr. Rivas asked if drivers know they aren't supposed to ask passengers to come out earlier than their pick-up time. Mr. DeRees Clark responded by saying that sometimes taxi will dispatch a trip and drivers respond are able to respond quickly and arrive earlier than schedule. He noted that First Transit is working with Yellow Cab to address arriving early.

12. <u>Adjourn</u> Chair Rios adjourned the meeting at 1:54pm.

<u>/s/ Jay Washburn</u> Vice Chairperson San Diego Metropolitan Transit System

Filed by:

Approved as to form:

<u>/s/ Vassilena Lerinska</u> Clerk of ASAC San Diego Metropolitan Transit System

Attachments: Roll Call Sheet <u>/s/ Jay Washbun</u> Manager of Paratransit and Minibus San Diego Metropolitan Transit System

SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM ACCESSIBLE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (ASAC) MEETING ROLL CALL

MEETING OF (DATE): 9/12/2019

CALL TO ORDER (TIME): 1:05PM

ADJOURN (TIME): 1:54PM

	ER	(Alternate)	ORGANIZATION	PRESENT (TIME ARRIVED)	ABSENT (TIME LEFT)
Mona Rios			ASAC Chair	1:05PM	1:54PM
Nancy Vera	\boxtimes	Amy Kalivas	Access to Independence	1:05PM	1:54PM
Arun Prem		Jonathan Albarran	FACT (CTSA)		
Debbie Marshall			State Council on Developmental Disabilities		
Bill Lewis		Rene Alvarez	Transdev - Contracted Bus Routes	1:05PM	1:54PM
Callie Johnson		Heriberto Gaytan 🛛	MTM, Inc	1:05PM	1:54PM
Anthony Ferguson		Jorge Malone	San Diego Regional Center	1:05PM	1:54PM
Marissa Lucero	\boxtimes	Elsa Caballero	San Diego Center for the Blind	1:05PM	1:54PM
DeRees Clark	\boxtimes	Rafael Villegas	First Transit, Inc. (MTS Access)	1:05PM	1:54PM
Jack Christensen		Lisa Madsen 🛛	SANDAG	1:19PM	1:54PM
Vacant			County of San Diego AIS		
Vacant			Caltrans		
Sharlene Ornelas		Tanya Azevedo 🛛	Paratransit Consumer		
Jorge Rivas	\boxtimes		Fixed Route Consumer	1:05PM	1:54PM
Tom Doogan	\boxtimes		MTS Trolley	1:05PM	1:54PM
Belinda Fragger			MTS Bus	1:05PM	1:54PM
Allie Rice	\boxtimes		Deaf Community Services	1:05PM	1:54PM
Betsy Knight	\boxtimes	Mary Benson	Count of San Diego Behavioral Health Services	1:05PM	1:54PM
Vassy Lerinska	\boxtimes	non-voting	MTS Contracted Services	1:05PM	1:54PM
Jay Washburn		non-voting	MTS Contracted Services		
Samantha Leslie		non-voting	MTS Legal	1:05PM	1:54PM
				1	

CLERK OF ASAC: UPS UNA COMBLE PARATRANSIT AND MINIBUS MANAGER